
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2020 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order   
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
 
III. Approval of Agenda 
 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the May 21, 2020 Meeting 
 
V. Public Comments 
 
VI. Steering Committee Report-Chair 
  1. Approval of Restricted Fund Grant Extension Requests 
 
VII. Budget & Finance Report-Budget & Finance Committee Chair 

1. Monthly Reports 
2. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance 

 
VIII. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
 
IX. Old Business 
 
X. New Business 
     
XI. Board Member Comments 

 
XII. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting 
 
XIII. Adjournment 
  
    



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2020 
9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

ATTENDING:   
In-Person: Myra Ladd-Bone, Chair; and Leo Holland. 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Ervin Bateman, Assistant Treasurer; Pat Weston, Treasurer; Webb Fuller, Secretary; 
Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis 
(joined at 9:17a.m.), Bobby Owens, and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.  
 
Excused Absence: Jeff Pruitt, Vice-Chair. 
 
STAFF:  
Lee Nettles, Executive Director (in person) 
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration (GoToMeeting) 
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager (GoToMeeting) 
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager (GoToMeeting) 
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist (in person) 
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: 
In-Person: Philip Ruckle, The Coastland Times. 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Dave Hallac, Superintendent, Outer Banks Group, National Park Service; Katie 
Stone, Acting Director, The Lost Colony.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Ms. Weston. There 
was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  

 
No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Holland moved to approve the meeting minutes from April 16, 2020 
meeting.   Second by Mr. Burdick. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  

 
No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
 
 



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Superintendent Hallac reviewed the adaptive recovery plan with the National 
Park Service sites in the county.  
 
The Board took a short break and returned at 9:15 a.m. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021: At 9:15 Ms. Weston moved to 
open the Public Hearing for the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget. Second by Ms. Ingram.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
The Chair called for any comments. None were made.  The Clerk stated no written comments regarding 
the proposed budget were received.  
 
Mr. Holland moved to close the public hearing.  Second by Ervin Bateman.  

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.   The motion passed unanimously.  

 
The hearing closed at 9:16 a.m. 
 
STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT: The Chair and Lee Nettles reviewed the draft language for the 
Restricted Fund Agreements (Attachment A).  Ms. Weston suggested adding “epidemic” to the language. 
Legal Counsel noted he had no issues with adding epidemic to the language, and that he felt the language 
provided legal protection for the Board.  The Board briefly discussed adding the language to all the grant 
agreements.  
 
Mr. Burdick moved to adopt the language and to add it to all the grant [Tourism Impact, Fireworks, and 
Event Grants] agreements.  Ms. Chisholm seconded.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and 
Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.     The motion passed unanimously.  
 

Lee Nettles reviewed the thought process behind the COVID-19 Response Grant (attachment B).   Mr. 
Burdick moved to approve the COVID-19 Response Grant.  Second by Ms. Loopman-Davis.  During 
discussion, several Board members expressed their disagreement with the need for this grant and 
discussed the option to wait and see how the rest of the year went financially before offering the grant. 
 

No: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and 
Pat Weston.  
 
Yes: None.   The motion failed to pass. 

 
 
 



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Ms. Weston reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Diane Bognich reviewed the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  Mr. Cafferty asked 
how the Event Grants would be impacted by the cut in funding.  Ms. Bognich noted that the events for 
fall were still going and some grants that had been postponed their event, their awards had been 
encumbered.  
 
EVENT GRANT AWARD RECOMMENDATIONS: Ms. Chisholm reviewed the grants committee 
efforts to re-evaluate the Event Grant Awards.  Ms. Chisholm moved to award the following Event Grant 
Awards:  

Organization Event Award 
Amount 

Advice 5k 25th Annual Advice 5K Turkey Trot $1,000.00 
Chicamacomico Historical 
Association 

Thanksgiving on Hatteras Island $1,000.00 

Dare County Arts Council Outer Banks Veterans Week $5,000.00 
Dare County Arts Council Surfalorus Film Festival $1,000.00 
Hatteras Island Youth Education 
Fund 

Surfin’ Turkey 5k & Puppy Drum Fun Run $1,000.00 

Manteo Preservation Trust Holiday Tour of Homes $1,000.00 
NC Beach Buggy Association NCBBA Red Drum Tournament $1,000.00 
OBX Go Far OBX Jeep Jam 2020 $14,000.00 
Outer Banks Seafood Festival Seafood Festival $25,000.00 
Outer Banks Sporting Events Outer Banks Triathlon Weekend $7,000.00 
Outer Banks Sporting Events TowneBank Outer Banks Marathon $15,000.00 
Outer Banks Wedding Assoc. Wedding Weekend Expo & Tour $2,000.00 
Roanoke Island Historical 
Association 

Lost Colony Wine, Beer & Culinary Festival $8,000.00 

Rogallo Foundation 6th Annual Outer Banks Brewtag $8,000.00 
Town of Duck 2020 Duck Jazz Festival $6,000.00 
Town of Manteo 9th Annual Wooden Boat Show $1,000.00 
 TOTAL AWARDED AMOUNT $143.500.00 

 
Second by Ms. Ingram.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and 
Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.     The motion passed unanimously.  

 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles updated the Board on: 

• Recent media interviews and articles 
• Re-start of the advertising campaign 
• New television commercials and local radio spots. He will send the Board links to these following 

the meeting. 
• Work by the State Tourism Board and the House regarding legislation allowing restaurants to use 

50% of their indoor capacity outside of the space, enabling them to operate at a higher capacity. 
• Upcoming partner webinars on travel trends.  An in-person Tourism Summit will be held in 

November.  
 
 
 
 



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  4 

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business before the Board.  
 
NEW BUSINESS: There was no new business before the Board.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: There were no Board member comments made. 
 
SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for June 18, 
2020 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative 
Office, Manteo, NC.  
 
The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board.  Hearing none, the Chair adjourned 
the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 10:02 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Chair, Dare County Tourism Board 



 

 
 

Duck  � Southern Shores � Kitty Hawk � Kill Devil Hills � Nags Head � Roanoke Island � Hatteras Island � Dare Mainland 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU 
One Visitors Center Circle, Manteo, NC 27954 
[P] 252.473.2138 [F] 252.473.5777 
[Toll-Free] 877.629.4386    www.outerbanks.org 

 
 
 
TO:   Dare County Tourism Board 
 
FROM:  Steering Committee  

  Myra Ladd-Bone, Chair 
 
DATE:  June 8, 2020 
 
RE:   Restricted Fund Grant Extension Request Recommendations 
 
 
The Steering Committee met on June 9, 2020 and made the following Restricted Fund Grant 
Extension Request Recommendations: 
 
 

• Town of Kitty Hawk, extension to June 30, 2021 for the Kitty Hawk Park Connector 
Trail Project 

 
• Town of Nags Head, extension to September 30, 2020 for the Nags Head Multi-Use Path, 

Phase VIII 
 

• Outer Banks Scenic Byways, extension to December 30, 2020 for the Scenic Byways 
Interpretive Signage 



















































































































































*A fully loaded motorcoach (46 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay contributes an average of $9,000 to $11,000 (USD) 
per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, admission fees, souvenirs, and local taxes. – American Bus Association 
 

TOURISM SALES & EVENTS ACTIVITY – JUNE 2020 
 
NPS Fee Increase Update for the Motorcoach Market:   
On May 26th, The National Park Service has officially announced the withdrawal of its plans to 
implement a standard, nationwide commercial use authorization (CUA) requirement for road-based 
commercial tours and will not increase commercial tour entrance fees. Those parks that have long-
standing, road-based commercial tour CUA programs may continue to do so and will charge current CUA 
fees. Parks that have not historically issued road-based commercial tour CUAs may not begin issuing at 
this time. Currently Wright Brothers National Memorial has a $100 required CUA, Cape Hatteras 
National Seashore has a $200 required CUA and Fort Raleigh National Historic is free.  
              
Request for Proposals: The Bureau sent out the following request for proposal recently to our 
industry partners:  
 

• Mid Atlantic Receptive Services (MARS), October 2020 to March 2021, 15-20 rooms, looking for 
1-2 night patterns at extremely low rates. They want to have short trip itineraries ready to go and 
available to offer to their clients once the travel bans are lifted.   

• The Nature Conservancy NC Chapter, Any Wednesday - Friday pattern in September 2020, 24 
rooms, Needs meeting space 50 people (all day Thursday; possible 1/2 day on Friday) 

• Site Search Inc, client is an Environmental Pest Service – Incentive group, April or May 2021 
(Friday-Sunday pattern only), 50 rooms, 100 people 

• Star Destinations, Any 4 nights, Sunday - Thursday pattern, starting April 12 - May 15, 2021 and 
September 7 - October 30, 2021, 12 rooms double occupancy, 24 people 

 
              
Recent Sales Trips:  
Tourism Sales recently attended the Travel South Domestic Showcase in Baton Rouge, LA on March 8-
11, 2020.  This Showcase is an invitation-only, appointment-style marketplace focusing on increasing 
travel to and within the 12 Southern states. This marketplace is one of the best returns on investment 
shows for our area. Going into Showcase, Tourism sales had 27 qualified pre-scheduled one-on-one 
appointments with tour operators, FIT planners and bank travel group leaders; however, staff ended up 
with 22 appointments at the show as several of my appointments canceled due to Coronavirus concerns.  
The NPS CUA and new admission fees continued to be of top discussion at our appointments as tour 
planners wanted to know how these fees would affect their pricing for 2021 tours. But as of May 26th, 
the CUA fees are now a moot point. Yay! 
              
Outer Banks Webinar Program: 
Bureau staff is re-started its Free webinar to valued AAA agents. The webinar takes the AAA Travel 
Specialist through what’s new and what’s popular on the Outer Banks of NC to help them create the 
ultimate AAA TripTik. It will also focus on the wide open spaces and outdoor options available our 
destination offers for their clients.  
 
Our next webinar is scheduled for Wednesday, June 24th.   
 



*A fully loaded motorcoach (46 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay contributes an average of $9,000 to $11,000 (USD) 
per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, admission fees, souvenirs, and local taxes. – American Bus Association 
 

OBX Group Tour Committee: 
Many group tour travel and motorcoach companies are family owned businesses and have canceled all 
of their spring/summer programs, furloughed their staffs and are currently focused on keeping their 
business afloat. Staff has been working with several of these companies to rework their Outer Banks 
itineraries for 2021 Spring and Summer for their senior tours. Numerous have rebooked for the 2021 
season and are focused on smaller groups of 25-35 attendees. 
 
In addition, various tour operators are inquiring about new programming to the Outer Banks next year 
since their international travel has been canceled. Basically, they are looking for unique destinations to 
use for their domestic products that are not large cities of population to replace their international 
cruises and European trips. We’ve also heard through several trade organizations the student travel 
market may not be as robust for Spring 2021 as school systems are just not sure what their school 
calendars will look like and if they will have the budgets for student trips.  
  
Recently, staff assembled a few local industry partners to help us to review, spruce up and add the 
experiential components to our current itineraries. We designed them for senior/baby boomer market. 
Likewise, many tour operators are looking to downsize their normal group size of 55 down to 24 people 
due to social distancing measures. They would like to provide attendees with more personal and behind 
the scenes type of tours; "something that the normal public could not see or do".  
 
As a tier 3 destination, the Outer Banks is poised to be a must-see group tour stop as we are both rural 
and a resort area with open spaces and lots of outdoor adventure to enjoy.  Stay tuned for our updated 
itineraries.  
               
 
2020 Outer Banks Tourism Summit | Postponed to November 5th: 
Mark your calendars now for the 8th Annual OBX Tourism Summit: Thursday, November 5, 2020; 8:00am 
– 3:00pm at the Sanderling Resort’s Event House in Duck. We are currently working on the updating our 
agenda and securing additional speakers line up, The Summit brings together industry partners from all 
over Dare County to learn about the latest marketing trends, network with local tourism colleagues as 
well as catch up on the current topics facing the Outer Banks vacation industry.  
 
Again, this year we are offering an early bird registration discount, $45 per person until April 2nd.  After 
that date registration is $55 per person.  

 
• Thurs, Nov 5: 8:00am – 8:45am OBX Tourism Summit Registration | Sanderling Event House 
• Thurs, Nov 5: 9:00am – 3:00pm OBX Tourism Summit (Speakers, Lunch, OBVB report) | 

Sanderling Event House 
 



You’re

Invit
ed

Let our local experts welcome you back. Give your 
staff the opportunity to ask questions in real-time!

Bucket List Adventures

Family Friendly Activities

Home to Three National Parks

Did you know, the OBX has more than just beaches?

 Contact Juliane Kelly to schedule your FREE webinar training.
Appointments filling up fast! 

kelly@outerbanks.org  |  877.629.4386  |  www.outerbanks.org

FREE Outer Banks Webinar
Join us for a 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: June 2020 
 
TOP DESTINATION ACCOLADES 
 
Forbes.com | May 20, 2020 “Ranked: The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now 
The Outer Banks ranks #1 in destination resilience during the spring lockdown.  
https://www.forbes.com/sites/laurabegleybloom/2020/05/20/america-best-places-travel-
beaches-small-towns/#7ec7e1e97e3a 
 
Dr. Beach | May 2020 “2020 Top Ten Beach List” The Outer Banks has two of the best-ranked 
beaches in America, #5 Lighthouse Beach in Buxton, NC and #2 Ocracoke Lifeguarded Beach 
https://www.drbeach.org/ 
 
 
PRESS RELEASES 
 
Play It Safe This Summer On The Outer Banks | June 2, 2020 “The total pickup by PR Newswire’s 
East Coast media audience was 150 outlets for a combined potential exposure of 84.2 MM people. 
https://t.co/iORcFuzugM 
 
 
COVID-19 – MEDIA INTERVIEWS Recap 
 
WTKR 3 | Apr 30, 2020 “OBVB PR Team was able to connect anchor Kurt Williams to Lee Nettles 
for a recorded web interview about OBX tourism in the COVID-era.  
 
WVEC 13 | May 4, 2020  “Dare County begins reopening in stages to lift coronavirus travel 
restrictions” Aaron Tuell was able to interest local television media in covering the ‘Welcome Back’ 
effort for non-resident property owners’ re-entry into Dare County. 
https://www.13newsnow.com/article/news/health/coronavirus/dare-county-begins-staged-
reopening-after-pandemic-restrictions/291-09fe983a-bba8-47fd-acdf-49e842f21491 
 
WVEC 13 | May 2020 “Arthur doesn't bring a change in plans for OBX vacationers” Aaron Tuell was 
able to connect Ali Weatherton to Tim Cafferty for OBVB comments regarding Tropical Storm 
Arthur. https://www.13newsnow.com/article/news/local/north-carolina/outer-banks/arthur-
doesnt-bring-a-change-in-plans-for-obx-vacationers/291-9688fa81-3af7-47d0-a21b-
96e9bc36b720 
 
Washington Post | May 9, 2020 “10 Questions About Visiting The Beach During The Pandemic 
Answered” Lee Nettles interviewed as part of a regional roundup, commenting on safety of 
vacation rental homes and smart practices. https://wapo.st/30qQmgE 
 
Bloomberg | May 22, 2020 “Americans Venture Out for Holiday Travel in Test of Containment” Lee 
Nettles interview. https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2020-05-22/americans-venture-
out-for-holiday-travel-in-test-of-containment 
 
Wall Street Journal | May 2020 “Vacation Towns Reopen From Lockdowns And The Locals Are 
Torn” Lee Nettles interview. https://on.wsj.com/3cKFpt2 
 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
WRAL 5 | May 22, 2020 “NC coast expects tourism dollars over Memorial Day weekend” Aaron 
connected TV reporter Brian Shrader to Lee for an interview. https://www.wral.com/nc-coast-
expects-tourism-dollars-over-memorial-day-weekend/19108198/ 
 
Michigan radio | Jun 3, 2020 Aaron Tuell was interviewed by Michael Patrick Shiels for his widely 
syndicated radio program based in Michigan, the MiBigShow.com about OBX travel now. 
https://www.spreaker.com/episode/28893482 
 
 
EARNED MEDIA – FULLFILMENT the following articles contain references to Roanoke Island, the 
Town of Manteo and/or resident businesses and attractions. (a lot of public relations focus for 
2020 Q1 and Q2 has been the “we’re open” message and safe travel promotion in the national and 
regional news media. Editorial content was mostly paused across America for spring 2020. 
 
Family Fun Canada | May 2020 “Unspoiled Beaches, A History of Flight, A Lost Colony and So Much 
More” The latest installment from travel writer Nancy Truman, featuring some of Manteo’s 
charms. https://bit.ly/2Bq7RmO 
 
Gone to Carolinas | “10 Best Southeastern Beaches in the USA” https://bit.ly/3bqTfQu 
 
Dana Vento | “4 Social Distancing Vacation Destinations for Families to Consider” 
https://bit.ly/3cqyjdA 
 
Linda Milks | “The Outer Banks for Safe Family Vacations” https://bit.ly/3fPZRvl 
 
Dana Vento | “5 Outer Banks Restaurants You Gotta Try While You Are There” – OBVB PR Team 
assisted Pittsburgh-based travel influencer last year. She updated her food story for us from 2019 in 
time for this summer. https://bit.ly/3dOvT9w 
 
INBOUND MEDIA  
 
Sucheta Rawal | June 11-14, 2020 | a food & travel writer contributing to CNN Travel, Travel+ 
Leisure, Cuisine Noir, Fodors, and Atlanta Magazine, among other publications, an award-winning 
blog on culture followed across 120 countries - Go Eat Give; as well as a series of children’s books on 
travel - Beato Goes To. She will be visiting all three islands of the Outer Banks. 
 
Patti Morrow | June 18-22, 2020 an active Boomer travel advocate and adventurer, she is working 
on another feature for the Outer Banks based in Manteo and exploring outward for her brands 
Gone to Carolinas and Luggage and Lipstick. 
 







6/12/2020 Ranked: The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now

https://www.forbes.com/sites/laurabegleybloom/2020/05/20/america-best-places-travel-beaches-small-towns/#44c6b35c7e3a 1/10

ForbesWomen

Transformative Travel: I look at how travel can change lives.

Ranked: The 20 Top Places
Americans Are Dreaming About
Right Now

EDITORS' PICK | 89,516 views | May 20, 2020, 06:00am EDT

Laura Begley Bloom Senior Contributor

While the coronavirus pandemic is continuing and stay-at-home orders
remain in effect for many Americans, the travel world is slowly beginning to
wake back up, with hotels reopening, destinations starting to prepare for the
summer vacation season and people considering traveling again. According
to a new study from The Points Guy, 31% of Americans would consider
taking a vacation outside of the home between now and the end of the
summer. A Deloitte survey showed that 35% of Americans plan to fly
domestically or internationally in the next three months. And another survey
by RENTCafé.com reported that 42% of Americans want to stick to their
existing travel plans—though 11% of the respondents said they would look
for less popular and less crowded destinations.

In light of those survey results, RENTCafé.com—a nationwide apartment
search website and research blog—decided to conduct a deeper study and
see which destinations are holding strong during the pandemic when it
comes to their appeal among Americans. To do that, the company analyzed
travel-related Google searches for 960 destinations in the US and then
ranked the destinations, towns, beaches and natural areas that saw the
smallest drop in interest from people dreaming about a future escape.

Note: This story is not recommending places to go right now, as
coronavirus has interrupted travel on a global scale and throughout the



6/12/2020 Ranked: The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now

https://www.forbes.com/sites/laurabegleybloom/2020/05/20/america-best-places-travel-beaches-small-towns/#44c6b35c7e3a 2/10

United States. Plus, some of the destinations in this story are currently
closed to visitors and have no available services (hotels, rentals,
restaurants), while others are inhabited by locals who actively do not want
outside visitors. But should you decide to plan a trip anywhere during the
coronavirus pandemic, you should check local travel restrictions for the
destinations you are hoping to visit, consider warnings from the State
Department and CDC and be prepared for quarantines or restrictions that
could make travel challenging. Travelers should also consider risk factors
like age and existing health issues before going on a trip and take
precautions to keep themselves and others safe.

Travel Searches Down, Interests Changing

According to RENTCafé, overall travel searches for popular US vacation
destinations plummeted by 64% in March and April 2020 compared to the
same time last year—but the results are telling. The study showed that
Americans are craving small-town comfort, beaches and nature vacations,
while city trips have drastically decreased in popularity. “It’s worth noting
that the survey and the keyword research show the travelers’ intentions,
which might materialize this summer or maybe later,” says Alexandra
Ciuntu, a researcher for RENTCafé.

Most Popular In: ForbesWomen

Audrey Gelman Is Out As The Wing’s CEO

3 Things You Should Not Say To Your Black Colleagues Right Now

First, Listen. Then, Learn: Anti-Racism Resources For White People



6/12/2020 Ranked: The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now

https://www.forbes.com/sites/laurabegleybloom/2020/05/20/america-best-places-travel-beaches-small-towns/#44c6b35c7e3a 3/10

An aerial view of Outer Banks North Carolina, which ranked came in �rst place in a ranking of the ...

[+]  GETTY

Topping the list of the places that Americans are dreaming about going right
now is Outer Banks, North Carolina, which RENTCafé identified as the
“most resilient travel destination during the [COVID-19] lockdown,” based
on the smallest decrease (-25%) in travel searches compared to March and
April last year. Compare that to a 78% drop in popularity for Brooklyn, New
York.

“The Outer Banks are among those travel destinations that offer everything:
Instagrammable beaches (and lighthouses too!), great food, reasonably
priced activities, picturesque towns,” says Ciuntu. “Thanks to the expansive
sandy beaches, travelers can easily observe social distancing if necessary.
The Netflix series with the same name made Outer Banks even more popular
during the lockdown.”

READ MORE: “Ranked: The 10 US Cities Best Positioned To
Recover From Coronavirus (And The 10 Worst)”



6/12/2020 Ranked: The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now

https://www.forbes.com/sites/laurabegleybloom/2020/05/20/america-best-places-travel-beaches-small-towns/#44c6b35c7e3a 4/10

Coming in second on the list of favorite places is Yellowstone National Park,
which reopened on Monday for the first time since it was closed in March
due to the pandemic. Small towns also performed well. The tiny town of
Fairbanks, Alaska—known for its Northern Lights viewing—is the third
favorite place on the list.

Ciuntu says it’s surprising to see which destinations are not on the list. “For
example, Miami, Orlando, Las Vegas and San Diego witnessed a staggering
decline in interest. Travel searches for these crowded popular spots
plummeted by almost 70% compared to a year ago,” she says.

Top Beaches, Small Towns, Natural A�ractions

Besides ranking the overall list of top 20 destinations, RENTCafé also drilled
down on specific areas of interest, ranking the top 10 beaches, small towns
and natural attractions that people are dreaming about right now.

Diamond Head in Honolulu, Hawaii, which ranked second as the travel destination Americans are ...

[+]  GETTY



6/12/2020 Ranked: The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now

https://www.forbes.com/sites/laurabegleybloom/2020/05/20/america-best-places-travel-beaches-small-towns/#44c6b35c7e3a 5/10

Not surprisingly, the Outer Banks is at the top of the list of favorite beaches.
Despite Hawaii’s headline-making quarantining efforts, the state’s appeal
hasn’t diminished during lockdown. Honolulu is second on the list of
favorite beach destinations and—in total—four Hawaii destinations rank in
the top 10. The preppy Massachusetts islands of Nantucket and Martha’s
Vineyard are also in the top 10.

The study also looked at small-town America, which RENTCafé says is more
alluring than ever. “Whether it’s the desire to escape crowded cities or find
quiet comfort, towns and smaller cities shine as the top post-pandemic
getaway destinations that have maintained their popularity during these
times,” writes Ciuntu. At the top of the list of favorite small towns is
Fairbanks, Alaska, which is known for its northern lights, midnight sun and
dog mushing. The natural wonderland of Moab, Utah—gateway to
Canyonlands—comes in second among the most appealing small towns.

Lastly, the study also looked at natural destinations—places to really get
away from it all. “It comes as no surprise that Yellowstone made the cut as
an all-time favorite natural attraction,” writes Ciuntu. Three Colorado
Rockies locations made this list, including Aspen at number two,
plus Breckenridge and Vail. Some other highlights on the list include
Bozeman, Montana and the scenic Glacier National Park.

Read on to see all four lists of what people are dreaming about right now—
20 top destinations, 10 top beaches, 10 top small towns, 10 top natural
destinations—and head here to see the methodology and more results from
the study.



6/12/2020 Ranked: The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now

https://www.forbes.com/sites/laurabegleybloom/2020/05/20/america-best-places-travel-beaches-small-towns/#44c6b35c7e3a 6/10

Wooden walkway to Bodie lighthouse on Cape Hatteras National Seashore in the Outer Banks of North

... [+]  GETTY

20 Top Destinations

1. Outer Banks, North Carolina
2. Yellowstone National Park
3. Fairbanks, Alaska
4. Aspen, Colorado
5. Honolulu, Hawaii
6. Glacier National Park, Montana
7. Nantucket, Massachusetts
8. Moab, Utah
9. Kauai, Hawaii

10. Cheyenne, Wyoming
11. Sioux Falls, South Dakota
12. Anchorage, Alaska
13. Taos, New Mexico
14. Rapid City, South Dakota
15. Eureka Springs, Arkansas




	JUNE 18, 2020.pdf
	MAY 21, 2020
	EXTENSION RECOMMENDATIONS
	MonthlyReportJune
	b1.pdf
	b2
	bud3

	FY20202021Budget
	mayeom
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 061820
	PR
	Jun 2020 Board Packet
	Screen Shot 2020-06-12 at 4.01.09 PM
	Screen Shot 2020-06-12 at 4.01.40 PM
	Ranked_ The 20 Top Places Americans Are Dreaming About Right Now
	Screen Shot 2020-06-12 at 4.00.17 PM


